
Agenda Report 

May 1,2006 

TO: City Council 

FROM: Mayor 

SUBJECT: APPROVAL OF AN AMENDMENT TO THE EMPLOYMENT 
AGREEMENT WITH CITY MANAGER CYNTHIA J. KURTZ 

RECOMMENDATION 

It is recommended that the City Council approve the attached Amendment to Contract 
No. 18,196, the Employment Agreement between the City of Pasadena and City 
Manager Cynthia J. Kurtz, effective September 5, 2005; and approve a journal voucher 
appropriating the necessary funds from the FY 2006 Personnel Reserve to the FY 2006 
Operating Budget. 

BACKGROUND 

The City entered into an Employment Agreement with the City Manager in February 
2003 that provides for an annual salary review.. The attached Amendment to the 
Agreement will establish a base salary of $220,493 effective September 5, 2005; an 
increased base salary of $235,928 effective March 6, 2006; a vehicle allowance of $550 
per month effective September 2005; a City-paid life insurance benefit of $200,000 
effective May 1, 2006; a City-paid long term disability benefit of 66.6% of salary, up to a 
maximum of $8,000 per month, effective May I, 2006; and will implement the same 
cost sharing arrangement for the retirement benefits enhancements that have been 
negotiated with the miscellaneous non-safety bargaining units. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The fiscal impact of this amendment is estimated to be approximately $31,600 annually. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

BILL BOGAARD 
Mayor 
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